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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 11:02 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: RE: D. No. 030166-SU, Complaint against KW Resorts

Ralph, we got the number in CMS from the Request to Establish Docket (Document 01523-03).
I have corrected CMS and the hard copy of Document 01523-03, and will have it rescanned.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 10:24 AM

To: Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: D. No. 030166-SU, Complaint against KW Resorts

I'm sorry, its not the area code but the first 3 numbers of the local number -- is that
called the exchange?

------ Original Message-----

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 10:22 AM

To: Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles

Subject: D. No. 030166-SU, Complaint against KW Resorts

You have an error in the telephone number for Tim Koenig who represents Coral Hammock --

you have the area code listed as 298 and it should be 296.

T‘racking: Recipient Delivery
Ralph Jaeger Delivered: 4/22/03 11:02 AM

Hong Wang 1
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State of Florida

Pablic Berprice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK B()Ul FVARP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850  , — ) 11 -

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 8, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director »
FROM: William T. Rendell, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation(/://

RE: Docket No. 030166-SU - Complaint against K W Resort Utilities Corp. in Monroe
County by Coral Hammock, LLC, regarding utility agreement

Please include the attached correspondence in the above referenced docket file. This letter was
sent to the Division of Economic Regulation inadvertently.

Cc:  Office of General Counsel (Jaeger)
Division of Economic Regulation (Merta)
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FELDMAN KOENIG & HIGHSMITH, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ROBERT T. FELDMAN
TIMOTHY J. KOENIG

ROBERT E. HIGHSMITH
DAVID VAN LOON

3158 NORTHSIDE DRIVE
KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33040
TELEPHONE (305) 296-8851

FACSIMILE (305) 296-8575
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March 4, 2004 = =

O W =F
Troy Rendell o o o
Public Utilities Supervisor f; o=
Public Service Commission Ec = Gy
Capital Circle Office Center % | i =
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. > - =
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0865 = AL

Re: Complaint of Coral Hammock v. Key West Resort Utilities
Dear Mr. Rendell:

Please treat this as confirmation that the developer of the Coral Hammock project has

narrowed the focus of the complaint to one issue: namely, whether the developer must provide
proof of insurance in favor of the utility with respect to the indemnification clause.

Please let me know if this letter is not sufficient to streamline this matter, or if some other
filing must be done. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

/ " 7 ,f) ,f///;/,/z. -
TIK:jm Timothy J. Koenig ‘




